

SENIOR WEB DEVELOPER. PROJECT MANAGER & TEAM LEADER

About Me

Senior Web Developer with over 9 years' work experience in web/mobile development, team management, and project management.

Searching for a new opportunity abroad as a web/mobile developer, team leader or project manager.

Holding a Bachelor of Science degree in Computer Science (Software Engineering).

Contact

Email

ahmad.a.ali@outlook.com

Phone Number

+961 3 108 384

Location

Beirut, Lebanon

Education

2007 - 2010

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science (Software Engineering) University Of Balamand, Koura, North Lebanon

Languages

 English Fluent Arabic **Fluent**

Experience

Senior Web Developer / Technical Project Manager (Contract) **Born Interactive**

Dec 2017 - Dec 2020 Beirut, Lebanon

June 2017 - Present

Lebanon

- · Responsible for the server side development and maintenance of news and insurance websites and mobile app APIs in asp.net (MVC)
- · Supervised a team of junior developers in several projects
- · Communicated with international and local clients on different projects including insurance company, banks, TVs and newspapers.

Owner/Founder ОН МҮ ВОХ

- · Communicating with customers
- · Purchasing new products to sell
- · Social Media strategies/marketing
- · Website Development and Content
- · Created shop.ohmybox.gift

Mobile Team Lead Born Interactive

Jan 2015 - June 2017 Beirut, Lebanon

- · Manage the Android team members' schedule and tasks and applications
- · QA and delivery of Android and iOS mobile applications
- · Collecting requirements and preparing write ups for proposals
- · Prepare project time line using Microsoft Project for internal use and to send to clients
- · Handling communication with the client starting approval on project until the end of the project
- · Follow up on the project status internally and with the client in all its statuses
- · Briefing the designers and developers on the project and manage communication between them

Senior Web and Android Mobile Applications Developer Born Interactive

Feb 2014 - Jan 2015 Beirut, Lebanon

- · Supervision of websites and Android mobile applications handled by junior developers
- · Mentoring new fresh recruits
- · Database design and server side development of the front end and backend of various medium and large sized websites
- · Planning, assessing and developing the application's GUI and business logic of Android

Web Developer Born Interactive

June 2011 - Feb 2014 Beirut, Lebanon

Server side development of the front end and backend of various websites

Web Developer (Freelance)

Aug 2010 - June 2011

Skills

- · ASP.net · CSS3
- · C.# · JSON
- · VB.NET ·XML
- · HTML5 · Android (Java)
- · PHP JavaScript
- iOuerv
- AngularJS
- · Entity Framework
- · Telerik Web Controls

Management

- · Team Leadership
- · Technical Project Management

Database

- · Microsoft SQL Server
- · SQL Server
- Management Studio
- · MySQL
- phpMyAdmin

Softwares

- · Visual Studio
- · Postman
- Photoshop
- · Android Studio